M.G. SCAPE AUDIO EVENTS MANAGEMENT
L34 B37 Warsaw St. Town & Country Southville
Barangay Sto. Tomas Binan, Laguna

Gentlemen/Mesdames:

We are pleased to inform you that your quotation/proposal for the Negotiated
Procurement - Scientific, Scholarly or Artistic Work, Exclusive Technology and Media
Service for the Production Company for the Pasig Festive Harmony Music
Festival — City Mayor’s Office under Request for Quotation No. 100-23-11-
7887 in the amount of Three Million Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine Thousand Nine
Hundred Pesos (Php 3,999,900.00) has been determined to be the single
calculated and responsive quotation/proposal. The project is therefore awarded to
you.

Very truly yours,

HON. VICTOR MA. REGIS N. SOTTO
City Mayor

By authority of the City Mayor:

ATTY. %O%J MANZANERO?,

ity Administrator

=)
Conforme: MARY AN(Qﬂ.«/DE GUZMAN
Authorized Representative
M.G. SCAPE AUDIO EVENTS
MANAGEMENT
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